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Weblinks by Subject: Government, Local Interest, Statistics  

Federal Government:  

FirstGov (http://firstgov.gov/)  
The U.S. Government's official web portal. Get information by topic or browse an A-Z 
agency index. Users can also search and limit by federal or state agencies.  

Meta-Subject Index to Government Information 
(http://www.isu.edu/library/docs/Subjects1.htm)  
This site pulls together in one place a number of institutions that have created subject 
indexes to government information.  

State and Local Governments on the Net (http://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm)  
Quick access to thousands of state agencies, local, and county government sites. Also 
search by Topic across states such as state legislatures.  

Thomas: Legislative Information on the Internet (http://thomas.loc.gov/) 
Access historic Congressional documents along with Congressional roll call votes, Bill 
summaries, committee reports, the Congressional Record and much more.  

Indiana:  

Access Indiana (http://www.ai.org/)  
The official state of Indiana web site. State information such as Indiana laws, 
employment, education, etc., in addition to services like filing state taxes and renewing 
license plates are available at your fingertips.  

Indiana Business Research Center (http://www.ibrc.indiana.edu/)  
Links to articles and data about Indiana's economy.  

Jefferson County Historical Society (http://www.jcohs.org/)  
Information about the Heritage Center, Gatehouse Museum. Exhibits, the research 
library, and more.  

Madison Courier (http://www.madisoncourier.com/ ) 
Web site of the local newspaper.  

MadisonIndiana.Org (http://www.madisonindiana.org/) 
Everything you may need to know about Madison, Hanover, and Jefferson County. 
Includes many local links.  

Madison-Jefferson County Public Library (http://www.madison-jeffco.lib.in.us/)  
Visit the local library online. You can search their catalog as well as other items such as 



the Harry Lemen Photo Collection featuring annotated images from Madison and the 
surrounding area from the 1920's through the 1950's.  

State and Local Government on the Net: Indiana (http://www.statelocalgov.net/state-
in.htm)  
A directory of official state, county, and city government sites.  

Stats Indiana (http://www.stats.indiana.edu/)  
State data tables for economy, workforce and population.  

Statistics:  

America's Children 2005 (http://childstats.gov/americaschildren/index.asp)  
From the Childstats.gov site, find data on keys aspects of our nation's children including 
population and family characteristics, health, behavior and social environment, education, 
economic security, as well as a special features link.  

Population Reference Bureau (http://www.prb.org/)  
Find US and World population data on a variety of topics and issues.  

FedStats (http://www.fedstats.gov/)  
Gateway to statistics from over 100 federal agencies. Choose the Topics Link A-Z for a 
quick overview of included subjects.  

Historical Census Browser (http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/collections/stats/histcensus/)  
Covering U.S. census data gathered from 1790 through 1960. Data on the early years 
(through 1830) focuses solely on population characteristics while subsequent years 
include other data such as economic, manufacturing, and agricultural information. 
Variables can also be graphed by states or can be further delineated by counties.  

National Center for Educational Statistics (http://www.nces.ed.gov/)  
Educational studies, surveys, publications, and other statistical data are available for 
download  

National Center for Health Statistics (http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ ) 
All types of reliable health and health-related stats for the U.S., including births, deaths, 
and racial & ethnic data.  

OffStats: Official Statistics on the Web 
(http://www.library.auckland.ac.nz/subjects/stats/offstats/)  
Search by country, region, or topic for statistics from official sources (the UN, OPEC, 
World Bank, etc.)  

Statistical Resources on the Web (http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html)  
One of the best meta-sites to statistics on the Web, maintained by the University of 



Michigan. From Carjackings to External Debt and Crimes, find the statistics you need 
from reliable sources.  

U.S. Census Bureau (http://www.census.gov)  
Select the Census 2000 link to access the most recent Census information, inlcuding 
deomographic profiles tables, and other reports. Also links to the latest economic 
indicators and state & county Quickfacts.  

  

 


